CITY OF

DILLINGHAM

ALASKA
MEMORANDUM

DATE: 02/24/22

TO: Interim City Manager
FROM: Scott Runzo FDC
SUBJECT: February monthly report

STAFF REPORT

EMS calls:
e 17 EMS calls

Fire calls:
e 1 Report of flames showing from chimney, NCA building at airport - boiler backfire

Fire EMS activity:

e Working on EMTs for summer seasonal employment. This is a major need for the summer but
we are projecting these positions will be needed year round at some level. In the past the
summer positions were funded in part by BBEDC and we are applying for this same program for
this year. Need to adjust salary and pay schedule so we can be competitive in the market. Last
year no individuals applied for the position at the rate it was advertised. Waiting on approval on
how to move forward.

e The hospital has approached us to lease our reserve ambulance #3. We only use this
ambulance if there is a large emergency or when the other two ambulances have to be taken
out of service. We would like to move forward with this and need to move within the proper
channels.

e We have had two EMS training sessions with our new Medical Director after not having one for
any for over a year now. Re-establishing this state required relationship is significant for the
city's EMS department.
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Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that assure a
high quality of living, and excellence in education.



